

Grant County Horse Council Committee November 9th, 2017

Location: Huck Fuller Bldg./ Meeting called to order at 7:06pm

Pledges/Sign-in:

Previous meeting minutes:

- They were read by Amelia Howe. Scott Howe moved to approve the minutes as read. Tayler Hunt seconded the motion. And the motion was passed.

Treasurer's report:

- Shannon Gonzales was not here to give a current treasurer's report.
- If she misses more than 3 meetings, we will elect a new treasurer.

Old business:

- We went over safety checks
- We need more people to volunteer for safety checks. Denny Goyne motioned to table it until next meeting. Scott Howe seconded the motion. And motion passed.
- Liz Dickinson made a motion to make a date for 2018 safety check meet and greet. Tanya Kanoff seconded the motion. And the motion was passed.

New Business:

- We need to possibly get a hippology committee together.
- The Hippology committee is:
 - Sarah
 - Sue Dillmon
 - Cora Dana
 - Morgan Marchand
 - Terri
 - Amy
 - Michael Goyne
- February 24th is the 4-H horse judging show for hippology.
- Sue Dillmon went over a little bit about the schooling shows for 2018.
- Fair book:

- What would we like to see in the fair book?
- What would we like to see changed?
- Brenda Shaffer talked about maybe trying to bring back jumping?
- Need to bring all the fair book ideas to the next meeting.
- Basin Boots and Bits is having a fundraiser December 16th in the gravel parking lot next to inland cellular and Walmart.

Next Horse Council meeting will be January 10th,2019 at 7 at the Huck Fuller Bldg.

Scott Howe motioned to adjourn the meeting. Becky Shay seconded the motion. And the motion was passed.

Meeting adjourned at 8:24pm